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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motar Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.comsg>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 9:19 AM
To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works; sur@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Ce: Sherini Pillal
Subject: RE: accident involving SKS 8455 M and SHC 8622 5{lll) on 20/8/2019
Attachments: img-190820154248 pdf; IV SHCB6225.PDF
o 2amp A €14
Dear Sir / Mdm, P Al
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SKS8455M and let us have your report urgently. vl
This claim will be handled by Shenni. E VvV

*Kindly upload this survey reques! email o merimen,

Thank You.

Daniel Pooi
Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 108 Bullding

Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 202 Fax: 6224 4174

S&P ‘A-* rated Company

IN!UWCI
Rl N B oA F O R

™ Inoia
P InTERMNATIONAL

Mermmng (A e s s | W

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works [mailto:shufatt@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: accident involving SKS 8455 M and SHC 8622 5 on 20/8/2019

Mr. Danlel Pooi
Without prejudice

Thank you for your prompt assistance.

Kindly assign survey to LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd.

Please also confirm liability asap.

Thank you very much. We appreciate your effort,

Regards,

RS

Shu Fatt Auto Works

Julia Wong



Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosifig and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended. or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission., printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
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
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

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



Hsiao Tnnﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.comsg>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 10:13 AM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto}

Subject: RE: accident involving SKS B455 M and SHC 8622 S on 20/08/2019 (Our Ref
SF/078/2019)

Attachments: img-191014100239.pdf

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

We understand Miss Vivian Lau has left LKK Auto recently and we have been instructed to forward LOD with
supparting documents for your necessary action.

Please let us have your principal’s settlement of 510,183.19 soonest

Thank you

BRSEEERK

Shu Fatt Auto Works

Julia Wong

Tel: 62730119

Email : shufatt@singnet.com.sg

From: Vivian Lau [LKKAuto) [mailto:vivianlau@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 3:1B PM

To: lulia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Subject: RE: accident involving SKS 8455 M and SHC 8622 S on 20/08/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE”
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir/Madam,

accident involving SKS 8455 M and SHC 8622 S on 200082019

We refer to the above matter

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is ¢lear / under
BOLA {subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned
case.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount 1o an authorisation of repair o your
client’s vehiele.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the
days of LOU/ LOR will base on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vivian and she can be contacted at her DID 6841 8625



Kinolly mode ot thix segotiation betwean puarties on this owaiter is purely on o withour prepudice haxix wath the sole infemtion of
resolving the matter amicably withaut parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of (lability, whatsoever, shoufid fe
deemied © inferred from this negotiction of terms/setifement

[in the event of new gvidince heing discovered or subsequently produced by either parry thar witl materially affect influence an the
Evcpees of lahilinydumages. either party & not bownd. therearter. by the pegariation termseseitfemant

Thank you
Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

ILKK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlan@lkknuto.com| fux: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works [mailto:shufatt@singnet.com.sgl
Sent: Thursday, 22 August, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianiau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: accident involving SKS 8455 M and SHC 8622 S on 20/08/2019

Miss Vivian Lau
Without prejudice

Our client’s vehicle has already been surveyed yesterday.
We now forward our estimate for marking and return.
We also attach video herewith.

Pls canfirm liability asap.

Thank you

HESHEER

Shu Fatt Auto Works
Julia Wong

Tel: 62730119



1003072019 Merimen &-Claims
Claim Audit
- AUDIT TRAIL
y 428 2019 eym ot Modified Claimant's Name: -» KHOR JOYCE. Claimant's 1D: -> S1611692). ‘E:IUL;;
2 21092015 i veh Model Changed (204080) HONDA HR-V 15 (A] e
23 Aot 3059 Reg No: SKSBASSM. Acct Date: 2019/08/20, Claim Type: TP. Insurer: India Internanona .
3 yac4 Cim Created | Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ). TP Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Fe. Lid. [HQ). Works o, o
hap: Shu Fatt Auto Works (HQ)
71 Aug 2019 [A] Lau
4 Thsa Ad) Co Assigned LKE Autp Consultants Pie Lid (HQ) Shu Pei
21 Aug 2019 : ; [A] Lau
5 J4.5¢ Adj Next Rpt Changed  Next Apt:Final Rpt.Due Date: 201%/08/30 Shu Pl
71 Aug 2019 Al Lau
6 1A Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Ad) decides. Al L
21 Aug 2019 } [A] Loy
75 454 Label Added (30653 ) Direct Sertiement. Shu Ped
Al Ls
g 21 AU 2019 aqy adjuster Assigned  [None] -> MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID e ""'u.
[(a]
5 117497919 agjMandate Request  CurReq:0.00:PODS Liability: 100% Remarks: BOLA 27 b denel
FENG
i
10 122497019 pa) Next Rpt Changed  Next Rot:Final Rot.Due Date:2019/08/30 Sharini
! ol
]
115352777 adj Mandate Set Approved: 0,00, Sherin|
Piltal
iz T 2019 g DU Modified fnsured Mame: -> COMEDAT TRANSPORTATION BTE LTD. A} e
13 2 AUGI01T ag) adjuster Assigned  MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID -> MOHD RASUL [hy L
[n]
14 17243 2019 pg) Mandate Request  Curfleq:0.00:PODS Liability 100% Remarks: BOLA 27 :::1:;
FENG
[&]
i5 27 Aug 1015 Ad) Mandate Request VIVIAN
16:58 Cancalied LaL PET
FENG
JOANNE:
16 50 %537 ady mpt anitisted LEE
' KHANG
MIK
JO.L;]NE
17 ihes T Cim DY Modified Insured 10 -5 - LEE
A KHANDG
MIN
JOANME
1g 21 02018 oy ot Modified 91 Reg, Date: -> 2015/05/12 LEE
1058
KHANG
MM
JOANNE
19 21 92019 cym petails Notified LEE
' KHANG
MIN
CurReg:0004.99:PODS Lability: 100% *Quantum: (a)CORW/GST: $8,506.50 + (bjLOR  [A]
30 Oct 2019 ik w/GST[13days x 5100.00): $1,391.00 + (c)LTA/GIA search fee: 57,49 = Total: $9,904, CHEW
= 12:16 Addj a Raquest 90 *yehicle Mode!: HMonds HRY [1497cz) *11 recommendation repair days + 15unday +« HSIAD
1PRS TONG
Date From 475 v pateTo 4175 k! Audit Type Nane v| G|
ACTIVITY
[22/08/2019 15:17] VIVIAN LAU PEI FENG
lakility clear via merimen
(22/08/2019 14:17] VIVIAN LAU PEI FENG:
seek liablilty via merimen
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History
2316049 21 0ct 2019 OOTF Case Mator L¥X Autt LKK Auto SKSBASSM  SHCB&22S 11,77
10:58:54 (Adjuster) Consultants Consultants

hitps /'singapore. merimen.com/claims/findex.ofmMusebox=MTRad|usterSfuseaction=dsp_viewhistoryScaseld=B57B4TRexlid=3141884CFID=616... 12



11/4/2018 Merman a-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail is associated with

*SKS8455M (MCT19080464)
[SHCBE22S)
TP
KHOR JOYCE
Aug 20 2018 10:00AM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD)
Shu Fatl Aulo Works

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) {Il_SG), sent an 30/10/2019 13:55 PM.
To LKK_HO
Subject Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$8904.99) - SKS8455M - Claim Handler: Sherini Pillai

Approved:9904.99.

hitps:/isinoapore.merimen.comiciaims/index cim?fusebox=SVCmaNl&fuseacton=dsp_Prm&CFID=618621444CFTOKEN=2dc27eTid36c9alb-038... 11



Hsiao Tuna (LKKAuto)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 12:46 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LEKAUtO)]

Subject: RE: accident involving SKS 8455 M and SHC 8622 S on 20/08/2019 (Our Ref
SF/078/2019)

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

Your offer to settle at 59,904.99 is acceptable.
We look forward to your settlement soon.

Thank you

HWRSHEESER

Shu Fatt Auto Works

Julia Wong

Tel: 62730119

Email : shufatt@singnet.com.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 9:04 AM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Subject: RE: accident involving SKS 8455 M and SHC 8622 S on 20/08/2019 (Our Ref. SF/078/2019)

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to your below email.

We propose settlernent as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 8,506.50
2. Loss of Rental (13days x $100.00)(w/GST) 51,381.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee s 7.49

Total | $9,904.99

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on s without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence belng discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party s not bound, thereafter, by the negotlation terms/settlement.”



Hest Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | emadl: chewht@ kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenoe 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 10:13 AM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) < Ikkauto.com>
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
supporting documents for your necessary action.

Please let us have your principal’s settlement of $10,183.19 soonest.

Thank you
BN ER
Shu Fatt Auto Works

Julia Wong
Tel: 62730119

Email : shufatt@singnet.com.sg

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) [mailto:vivianlau@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works
Subject: RE: accident involving SKS 8455 M and SHC 8622 S on 20/08/2019

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir/Madam,

accident involving SKS 8455 M and SHC 8622 S on 20/08/2019

We refer 1o the above matter

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitied by both parties, the liability is clear / under
BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned

Clbe.

Please note that this e-mail 15 on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authonsation of repair to your
client’s vehicle,



The final repair cost is subjected 1o the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the
davs of LOU/ LOR will base on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vivian and she can be contacted at her DID 6841 8625

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter ix purely on g withowt prefudice basis with the sole intenlion of
resolving the marter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever. should be
deemed | inferred from this nesotiotion of termsisestlement

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
fesenes of Habilingdamages, elther parsy is ot bound, thereafier, by the negotiation erms/settlément

Thank you

Beist Regards,

Vivinn Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-B625 | emall: Vivianla @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4084933)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works [mailto:shufatt@singnet.com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, 22 August, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>
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

Pls confirm liability asap.

Thank you

L i bl £-3LY ]

Shu Fatt Auto Works
Julia Wong

Tel: 62730119



Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

From: Suwanna (LKK Auto) <Suwanna@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Ce: Hsiac Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: accident involving 5KS B455 M and SHC 8622 S on 20/08/2019 (Our Ref.
SF/078/2019)

Attachments: I DV-with LKK_SKS 8455M.pdf; Il GIRO FORM.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm.

Thank you for your email.
We confirm settlement at $9,.904,99(all-in).

Please duly sign the DV enclosed and return together with the following document to us [LKK) for our
necessary action: -

Orlginal LOD.

Original Repair Tax Invoice.

Original Rental Receipt.

Criginal Authorisation to Acl signed by your client, XXX.
GIRO FORM (If not provided to Il before)

L

Thank you.

Best Regards.

Suwanna Te-Uttaruang | Admin support

LKK Auto Consultanis Ple Lid

Emall Suwanna@lkkauto.com | fax: 47414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Waorks <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 12:46 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: accident involving SKS 8455 M and SHC 8622 S on 20/08/2019 (Our Ref. SF/078/2019)

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

Your offer to settle at 59,904 99 |5 acceptable
We look forward to your settlement soon

Thank you

5 UM R

Shu Fatt Auto Works
Julia Wong

Tel: 62730119



Merimen e-Claims

+..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Direct Seitiamant

Page 1 of |

IIEI..I.IH SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Hotified Est Suhmitted Adtj Assigreed Adj Bpt Adj Submitted Ira Auth'ed Status
Aug Pending for Survey
|70 2018 e $$7,950.00 | $§7,950.00
[ ] ' ..m
. EQit Adj Rpr | h . :mlm] I

HMain

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by agjustar]

ingured. | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co Reg o -

Main )
e an.  |XMORJOYCE, 1D: S1611692)

Vehicle & | 20/08/2019 10:00 - :59

Ne: . |SKSB455M Dote of Los3: | g4 Months and 8 Days From LTA Seg Date (Man ¥r)}
Ciaim Type: |TP / MCT19080464 paovCover | comooss

Vehicle Reg.

[ SHCB611S r“"" Nowy:  |AT15285380MY

{Insured}: Claim [

Excess:

Regairer: | Shu Fatt Auts Works (HQ) Biock 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-80, 159723 Bukit Merah - Tel: 62730119

m India International Insurance Pte Lid (HQ) - Tel) 63478100 .., [Handled by Sherinl Plllal]

Cmants | ws1G Insurance (Singapore) Pe. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6627 7888

Al juster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 _ [Handied by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 30/08/2019)

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED -

Compose Case Mall |

« [[1_5G (34/10/2015): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved [5$9904.99) - SKSB455M - Claim Handler: Sherinl Pl
« 111_SG (12/08/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved [5$0.00) - SKSB455M - Claim Handler: Sherinl Pillal

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |

Due Date  Priority Type Completed On

No results.

Task Group Subject  Mandler Assigned By

Created On Daone?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=...
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Claim Documents

*5K58455M (MCT15080464)

[SHCBE22S]
™
KHOR JOYCE

Aug 20 2019 10:00AM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Shu Fatt Auto Works

Page | of 4

umiosd Documants | _upioad Pratos | _Composs New emer | View [Vinm = Srowsar[ V]
Photos/Images [Iperpage [~] B4
[No_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |30/10/19 12112 | Genaral View O wawow | B
2 |30/10/19 12112 | General View 0 cedrc | &F
3 |30/10/19 12112 General View D lesdirc | M
& |30/10/19 12112 | General View 0| wrs
5 |30n0/18 1212 Ganeral View 0 mdrc &
6 [30/10/19 12117 | General View @ | aaws | W |
7 |3io/1912:12 | Ganeral View 0| woaws | B
8 |30vi0/i9 12:12 General View D | toadirc | A
o |30/10/19 12:12 | Genaral View 0| ltauwec | A
10 |3/10/19 12:17 | Genaral View 0 tapc | &
11 |30/30/19 12:17 | Genaral View 0| iws | B
12 |30/10/18 12:12 | General View O wuws | B
13 [30010/18 12:12 | General View 0| adwc | A

14 |30/10/19 12:12 | Ganeral View 0| eairc &
15 |30/10/1912:12 | Genaeral View 0 wdrc | B

16 |30/10/19 12:12 | Genars View 0 cures B
17 |30/10/19 12:12 | General View 0 tedwes M
16 |30/10/19 12:42 | General View 0| nadwrs | F
1% [30/10/19 12:12 General View D! v | A
0 [I0/10/1812:17 | Genersl View 0| wsawe | &
21 |30/10/1912:12 | Geners) View 0| weiws | B
23 |30/10/19 12:17 | Genersl View 0| tews | A
23 |30/10/19 12:12 | Ganeral View 0| edws | B
24 |30/10/19 12:12 | Geners! View @ | tadwc | A
75 |3010/1912:17 | Goneral View 0| wawc | A
26 [J0/10/1513:12 | General View O wedws | B
27 |30/10/18 12:12 | General View 0| wadws | A
78 [30/10/1512:17 | General View Q| aws | &
20 [30/10/1912:12 | General View 0| adws | A
30 |30/10/1912:12 | Genersl View 0| warc | A
31 | 30/10/19 12112 Ganeral View D | oad P =0
12 [30/10/19 12:12 | General View 0| wewrs | A
3 |30/10/19 12:12 | Genersl View 0| wadwc | A
34 (3001019 12:12 | General View 0| teasws | A
35 |30/10/19 12:12 Ganeral View 0| wears | @A
36 |30/10/1912:12 | General View Q| taare |
37 |10/10/1912:12 | General View 0| wawc | B
30| I0/10/15 12:1F | Genersl View Q| oadwc | A
19 |a/10/1912:12 | Goneral View 0| loediec | M
40 [30/10/1912:12 | Genersl View 0| ledws | B
41 |30/10/1912:12 | Geners] View 0| atws | B
42 [30/10/19 12:12 | General View 0| waws | A
43 [30/10/1912:12 | General View 0| wedwc | &
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Photos/Images Bperpage  [~]l &
Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Conmultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thumbsnall Print
‘a4 (30/10/1912:12  |General View O wars | @
a5 (30/10/1912:17 | General View @ | asrs | B
(46 |30/1018 1212 | General view O wews | A
47 |30/10/19 12:12 | Ganeral View O | waaws | B
s |30/10/1912:12 | Genersl View | @ | ae ¥ | B
&% |30/10/19 12:12 | General View 0| e | B
50 |30710/19 1212 General View |_|._ load G | &
51 |30/10y19 124312 | Genersl View Q| dws | B
52 |30/10/18 12:12 | Genersl View B s M
51 [30/10/1912:12 | General View 0| wows M
4 [30/10/19 1212 | General View 0| waws | A
(55 [30/10/19 12:17 | Ganeral View © | waiwc | B
5B |30/10/19 12112 | General View 0| wmews | B
|57 |30/10019 12112 | General View O ers | B
L8 |30/10/19 12112 | General View 0| wews | B
559 |30/10/19 12112 General View 0| wadwc | A
60 | 30/10/19 12113 | Genaral View 0| twaws | A
61 30710719 12:13 | General View 0| ledwc | B
62 |30/10/1912:13 | Chassis Number O urs | H
61 [30/10/19 12:13 | Genaral View 0| s | A
64 |30/10/19 12113 | Genersl View D teedre &
65 |30/10/19 12:13 | Odemater Reading 0D leawc | A
66 |3I0/10/19 12:13 | Reinspection Photo Q| wears | & |
&7 |30/10/1912:13 | Reinspection Phots O | aaws | &
68 |30/10/15 12:13 | Reinspection Photo 0| waaws | M
50 |30/10019812:13 | Relnspection Phote 0| wediec | A
70 [30/10/19 12:13 | Relnspection Phota 0| waaws | A
71 |30710/19 12:13 Ruinspection Photo 0| toears | A
72 |30/10/19 12:13 | Reinspection Photo 0| cadws | B
71 |30/10/19 12:13 | Relnspection Phato 0| weaws | A
74 |30/10/1912:13 | Reinspection Photo 0| weaws | A
l75 [30/10/1912:13 | Reinspection Photo 0O asws | A
76 |30/10/1% 12:13 | Aeinspection Phato 0| weaxe | B
77 |30/10/1912:131 | Reinspection Photo O v B
|78 |30/10/16 12:13 | Relnspection Photo 0| weaws | HA
179 |30/10/1912:13 | Reinspection Phote O adws | A
B0 |30/10/19 12:13 Reinspertion Photo 0| ladws | A
B1 |30/10/19 12:13 | Reinspection Phata 0| arps | B
B2 [30/10/1912:11  |Relnspection Phota 0| weaws | A
&1 |30/10/1912:11 | Relnspection Photo 0| woaws | BB
84 |30/10/1912:11 | Reinspection Photo 0| waaws | 4
5 |30/10/1912:13 | Reinspection Photo O | eaws | B
(86 |30/10/1912:13 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | ¥
|87 |30/10/19 1213 | Reinspection Phato Q| waws | H
(88 |30/10/19 12113 | Reinspection Photo 0| woews | A
89 |30/10/19 12113 | Reinspection Photo 0| oaws | A
20 |30/10/1912113 | Reinspection Phote Q| ows | @
|81 |30/10/19 12113 | Reinspection Phete Q| s | B |
§2 |30/10/19 12113 Reinspection Phote @O | toaaws | B
631 | 30/10/19 12:13 | Relnupection Photo | wacws | B
94 | 30/10/19 12:13 Reinspection Photo 0| leadies | B
as | ay10/19 12113 Reinspection Photo |_l Lead 3pG | BA
§6 |30/10/1912/13 | Relnspection Photo 0| leaarws | (A
67 |30/10/1912:13 | Reinspection Phote 0| toaawrc | A
98 |30/10/1912:13 | Reinspection Photo Q| coews | B
92 [30/10/1912:13 | Reinspection Photo O tadws | A
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Photas /Images ] ~]| &
ho |Relabel/Reorder | LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {HG) Thumbnall | Print
100 [30/10/15 12:13 | Reinspection Photo ) | toad G _ E
101 |30/10/19 1213 | Reinspection Photo Q| edws | &
102 |30/10/19 12113 | Reinspection Photo 0| wearvc | B
|103 |30/10/19 12:13 | Reinspection Photo 0| ades | A
104 |30/10/19 12:13 | Relnspection Photo Q| waws | &
105 [30/10/19 12113 | Relnspection Photo Q| waws | A
106 [ 30/10/19 12:11 | Reinspection Photo O | taadws | A
107 | 30/10/19 12113 | Reinspection Photo 0| wwews | A
108 |30/10/19 12:13 | Reinspection Photo 0| weaws | B
109 | 30/10/19 12:113 | Reinspection Photo 0| s | A
110 | 30/10/19 12:13 | Reinspection Phota 0| eaes | A
111 | 30/10/19 12113 Rainspection Phote g Load 306 | A
112 |30/10/19 12:113 | Reinspection Photo 0 tseaws | A
113 |30/10/19 12113 | Reinspection Photo 0| l=ars | &
114 |30/10/18 12:13 | Reinspection Photo load 76 | B
115 | 30/10/19 12:13 Reinspection Photo 0| tcodrc | B
116 |30/10/18 12:113 | Reinspection Phota 0| tadwe | A
117 |30/10/19 12:13 | Reinspection Photo 0 | ledwc | B
116 |I0/10/15 12:13 | Reinspection Photo O mavc | B
119 |30/10/19 12:13 | Reinspection Phato O wurc B
120 | 30/10/19 12:13 Reinspection Phato 0| waaws | M
121 |10/10/19 12:13 Reinspection Phote D lesdirc | A
122 | 30/10/1% 12:13 | Relnspection Phots 0| tmdws | H
123 |30/10/19 12:13 | Reinspection Photo 0| wars | &
124 |30/10/19 12:13 | Reinspection Phato © | weaws | A
12% | 30/10/19 12:13 Aeinspection Phota 0| vasws |
126 | 30/10/1812:13 | Relnspection Phato 0| wedwc | B
137 | 30/10/1% 12:13 | Relnspection Photo 0| taaws | A
128 | 30/10/19 12113 Aeinspection Phato 0| caars | A
(129 [30/10/19 1213 | meinspection Photo 0| weds | A
l130 [30/10/19 12113 | Relnspection Phote Q| ews | A
131 |30/10/19 12:13 | Reinspection Photo 0| wawe | A
137 [30/10/19 12113 | Reinspection Photo 0 (oacws | A
133 | 30/10/19 12:13 Ruinspection Photo 0| drc | A
134 |30/10/19 12133 | Reinspection Phato 0| aws | A
135 [30/10/19 12113 | Reinspection Photo 0| aws | H |
[936 | 30/10/19 12:13 | Reinspection Photo O | oaas | B
137 [30/10/19 12113 | Reinspection Photo 0| ladirs | BA
Documentation 1 pet page E )
No | Relsbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |21/08/19 14:54 | EMAIL FROM III DD 21082019 Load POF
2 |21/00/19 14:54 | NOTICE & GIA REPORT i Load POF
3 |21/08/19 14:54 | OI GIA REPORT Load PDF
4 |26/00/18 17:26 | TP ESTIMATE- MARKED Load POF
5 |w/10/1m12:14 | LOD z Load POF
6 |J0/10/19 12;14 | Authorisation to Act Lond POF
7 |30/10/19 12114 | Workshop Inveoice Load POF
B |30/10/19 12:14 LTA Search Fes @ | Losd poF
o 30/10/19 12:14 | Rental Agreement & Receipt ) | Load 0¥
10 |14/11/19 11:51 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER 0 | Load POF
Documents Checklist
| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

["I'hlumnﬂm ehecklists configured.

m]sﬂlm\l
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Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
el
L

Show Remarks Ta! O Handling Insuter
Tiiet - Rl ee B A [Iiw@ie NS yow S50 B0 SITAT pRTES
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd jcoreg e 1ssear1eer)

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 4088633
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CC4/MIM8014630/R1PB3Q2

Date: 14112018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Ple Lid  Palicy No: MCOMO015
Claimant ;
Vehicle No : SKSB455M Insured Vehiclea No : SHCBB225
Date of Loss: 20/08/2019 Nature of Claim: Ll Claim No: MCT 180804864
T F I
Reg No SKSB455M
Make & Model: HONDA HR-V, 1.5 (A) Engine No: L15Z71000092
Reg. Date: 12/05/2015 (Man, Year 2015) Chassis Na: MRHRU1830FP0000B2
Colour. Grey Odomater B4023 km
Engine Capacity 1487 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Prica
T THE Tl F SUR
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accidenl Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55 R17
Front Left Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Left Side: Cunlop & mm
Front Right Side Dunlop & mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 8 mm
The above valies represan! (he mmairing e reads depin
'EEST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Diffarence Diff _!@]
Parts 9,206.32 6,888.52 240780 2580
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,840.00 3,090.00 1.75000 36.16
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 14,136.32 9.978.52 415780 2041
Approved Total (Overridden) (5§) 7,950.00
(5%) 14,136.32 7,850,00 618632 4376
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 989.54 556,50 43304 4378
Nett Amount (S5) 15,125.86 8,506.50 6,619.36 43.T6
+ Car Rental (13.0 x $5100.00/day + 7.00% GST) (S§) 1.391.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S5) T7.49
Mett Liability (5§) 9,904.99
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmenl: 21/08/2018
Date Inspected: 21/08/2018 Inspecied Al Shu Fatt Auto Works (HQ)
Block 1008 Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-
80
Singapore 159723
Estimated Period of Repair: 11.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 14/11/2019
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Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: CHEW HSIAD TONG

NOTE: This report represeniz our findinga af the fime and place of ingpection stated harein, Such inspaction fas Been camed oul fo ihe best of our
knowiedps and abiilly bul any olher labilly under any ather circumstances (s hemby ssprassly sschidod

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 14/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5
REPAIR DETAILS o

'Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 21 Oct 2019)

Parts: M1-SUV HONDA HR-V 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

Labour: Repairer's (Price-dencminated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no prnint-code for SKS8455M)

These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: llemsivalues not in reference cutnlo_gga are Fmﬁ:ed with an asterisk *

Validity:

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BOOT Benl 1,108 90FL *1,108.90 FL
2 1 ‘REAR BOOT LOGO Necessary 21.70FL  "21.7OFL
3 1 *REAR BOOT I-VTEC EMBLEM Necessary 21.70FL  "21.7O0FL
4 1 *REAR BOOT HR-V EMBLEM Necessary 4320FL  "4320FL
5 1 *REAR BOOT LOCK Serviceable 157 20FL *-FL
B 1 *REAR BOOT RUBBER MNecessary B8 60FL *88.60 FL
b 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 148.20FL ™4B20FL
8 1 *REAR BOOT INNER GARNISH Serviceable 224 20FL "-FL
8 1 *RT REAR BOOT REFLECTOR Cracked 24020FL 240 20FL
10 1 "REAR TAIL LIGHTS O/S Cracked 482 70FL "482.TOFL
11 4 *REAR TAIL LIGHT HOLDERS Serviceable 865.40FL *-FL
12 1 *REAR SUPPORT PANEL Bent 583 40FL *583.40FL
13 1 *REAR PANEL INNER GARNISH Deformed 63.20FL *6320FL
14 1 "RT REAR FENDER Buckled BB4.20FL “BB4 20FL
15 1 *RT REAR FENDER INNER GARNISH Deformed 584 10FL "584.10FL
16 1 *RT REAR FENDER INNER COWLING Cut 26140FL *28140FL
17 1 *SET RT REAR FENDER INNER COWLING CLIPS  Necessary 48.00FL  "4BO00FL
18 1 *REAR BUMPER Tom 52810FL *52B10FL
19 1 “REAR BUMPER SIDES O/S Cut 390.8B0FL *19540FL
20 1 “SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS MNecessary 48 0D0FL  "48.00FL
21 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS QS Necessary 48 20FL “24 10FL
22 9 “REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS 0/S Cracked 31240FL *156.20FL
23 1 "RT REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH Scralched 182.40FL *1B240FL
24 1 *RT REAR BOOT Repair 930.40FL *-FL
25 1 *RT REAR DOOR RUBBER Serviceable 213.10FL *-FL
28 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL MNecessary 4200FS *4200FS
27 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT MNeceassary 4500FS  *45.00FS
28 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Serviceable 55.00FS *-F5
28 1 *SET REAR REVERSE SENSORS Mot Working 280.00FS *22000FS
3 1 *SPARE WHEEL BASE Bent 68510FL *685.10FL
o1 "REAR EXHAUST SILENCER Bent 704 80FL “T04 90FL
a2z 1 *REAR CENTRE EXHAUST Bent 76280FL “*TE2S0FL
33 2 *REAR EXHAUST HOLDERS Necessary 41.00FL  "41.00FL
34 1 *REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD Bent 75.00FL  "7T5.00FL
B 1 *REAR EXHAUST SEAL Mecassary 4500FL  *4500FL
B 1 *CENTRE EXHAUST SEAL Necessary 28.10FL  *2B.10FL
w1 *REAR SPARE WHEEL COVER HOOK Cracked S0.20FL  *50.20FL
s 1 *RIGHT REAR SPRING SHOCK MOUNTING Necessary 6500FL *85.00FL
3? 1 *RIGHT REAR REVERSED SENSOR BRACKET Necessary 4500FL  "4500FL
FsFranchise part. S5=SpcNet. L=ListitamDisc
Sub Total (5§) 11,514.90 8,533.90
- List ltem Discount on L tems 20.00/20.00% (S$) 221858 1,645.38
Total Parts (S§) 9,296.32 6,888.52
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 14/11/2019
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No. Qty Part Mo. Particulars Condition Repalirer's Amount

[ Report was unsubmilted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are ng now miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Itams
1 TOKNOCK ,STRAIGHTEN REAR INNER PANEL,REAR New 1,800.00 1,300.00

LOWER PANEL,REAR SIDE PANEL,LEFT REAR

CHASSIS ,RT REAR CHASSIS ,RT REAR ARCH INNER

PANEL,RT REAR DOOR PILLAR ,REAR FLOOR

BOARD ,REAR MEMBER ,RENEW REAR BOOT ,REAR

SUPPORT PANEL,REAR LIGHTS ,RT REAR

FENDER ,REAR BUMPER AND ASSEMBLY
2  TORESPRAY DAMAGED PARTS New 1,650.00 1.200.00
3  TO REMOVE.REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN New 180.00 120.00
4 TO REMOVE REAR SEATS ,UPHOLSTERY ,ROOF MNew 280.00 100.00

LINING ,GARNISHES ,CARPETS TO FACILITATE REPAIRS

AND ASSEMBLY
5 TO REMOVE RT REAR UNDER CARRIAGE TO New 180.00 80.00

FACILITATE REPAIRS AND ASSEMBLY
6 TOCHECK AND ADJUST WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 150.00 60.00
7  TOCHECK AND RESET ECU New 150.00 80.00
B TO REMOVE ,REPLACE REAR EXHAUST & ASSEMBLY New 450,00 150.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,840.00 3,090.00
Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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